Erik Stevenson (LCA)

From: Cameron Myhrvold

Sent: Friday, June 21, 1996 10:29 AM

To: Brad Silverberg; Russell Stockdale; Brad Chase
Subject: RE: WW ISP List and IE Status

I'm going to add a few things to this spreadsheet:

1.) track whose website is hosted on NTS and what they support for comm'l web hosting (Unix, NTS)
2.) IE logo on website?

3.) exploit |E extensions?

4.) Support Front Page extensions

5.) monthly/gtrly IE shipments as we get this data (which is starting now)

Comments, others ideas?

WW ISP List & Status

From: Cameron Myhrvoid

Sent: Monday, June 17, 1996 10:23 AM
To: Brad Silverberg

Subject: WW ISP List and IE Status

Here is a draft of my attempt to put together a single list and view for tracking the top ISPs WW and also our susccess
and status in getting them to embrace IE. Check it out and please give me feedback. It is not done and something |
want to develop into being our overall scorecard.

A couple things | know | want to do is to break out AOL and CIS numbers by country. I'd also like to add MSN for
comparison (and remind folks that there are other partners we have to be working with).

<<File: WW ISP List & Status.xis>>
Cam T
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